
The first art exhibit at the Suth-
erland-Wilson farmhouse 
opened on July 17, 2022 dur-
ing the regular open house 
tours. 

The exhibit was organized by 
the local artist Linda Klenczar, 
a member of the Program and 
Education committee of the 
Pittsfield Historical Socie-
ty.  The art is in a variety of 
media, including, pastel, wa-
tercolor, gouache, oil, mixed 
media and photography. The 
local artists participating are: 
Linda Klenczar, Fred J. Beut-

ler, Sara Lowell Swanson, Tina Hotchkiss, Jill Stefani Wagner, Sue Craig, Michelle San-
ford, Nancy Murray, Kristy Lerma, Sandra Difazio, Lois Lovejoy, Janet Kohler      

Klenczar says òthere is a wonderful variety of styles of art. We have art featuring  the Suth-
erland Wilson Farm, the Harwood Farm and the Clements Farm which is in Lodi but just 
west on Textile.  So centennial farms.ó There is one photographer, Fred Beutler. 

The art exhibit can be viewed August 21, September 18 and October 16, during the Sun-
day open house tours 2 to 5 p.m. 
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Four Generations of Samuel Alanson Morganõs 

And Naming Morgan Road  

By C. Edward Wall and Mary Ellen Wall 

 

1st Generation: Samuel Alanson Morgan-- known by everyone as Alanson Morgan -- was born 1810 in Massachusetts and died 
in Pittsfield Township on 3 December 1875. He was married to Aurora Fanning Morgan (1812-1890), and they would have 
seven children.  

 In 1838 or early 1839, Alanson Morgan purchased 160 acres of land from a land agent. The land was described as the SW ¼ of 
Section 15 in township T3S R6E -- or Pittsfield Township. At the time the Morgan family was living on a farm in Monroe Coun-
ty, New York State. Monroe County lies south of Lake Ontario and between Buffalo to the west and Syracuse to the east. He 
purchased the Pittsfield land sight unseen, based only on glowing descriptions.  

This land originally had been purchased from the General Land Office in Detroit by Jacob Sieler on 17 May 1833. Sieler received 
his land patent in 1835.  He was a land speculator, and planned to resell these 160 acres at a profit, but the land was unattrac-
tive, with most of it covered by swamp, marsh and woods. In 1837, Pittsfield Township assessment rolls note the property as 
being owned briefly by Minerva Stillwell, a non-resident, but no owner was listed prior to that date or after, until 1839, with 
the coming of Samuel Alanson Morgan and his family.  

Samuel Alanson Morgan moved to the farm north of Morgan and east of Stone School Road in 1839, and constructed a house 
north of this intersection. Four generations of òSam Morganõsó would occupy this land for 150 years, and give their name to 
Morgan Road.  

The Morgan family, which then included four children, crossed Lake Erie by boat, landing in Detroit, and made their way with 
great anticipation to their new farm. They must have been disappointed when they saw their new property for the first time.  

Today, Section 15 is defined by Ellsworth Road on the north, Platt road on the east, Morgan road on the south, and Stone 
School Road on the west. In the 1840s, what today is Stone School Road did not exist, and what today is Morgan Road extended 
west from Platt only as far as what today is Thomas Road.  The route west of this point was made impassable by the presence of 
Pittsfield Townshipõs Great Marsh, which covered over four and one-half square miles of the township, including almost all of 
Section 16 -- just to the west of Section 15.  It was not until the mid 1850s that land was drained to facilitate a north-south road 
along what today is Stone School Road, and to extend Morgan Road west to intercept it.   

It quickly became apparent to Alanson Morgan the best place to build a house was not on his land, but on the adjacent property 
to the east. Van Renselaer Tyler owned that 80 acre farm described as the W ½ SE ¼ of Section 15. From Tyler, Morgan pur-
chased one acre on the southwest corner of Tylerõs farm, and there immediately constructed a slab shanty to provide shelter for 
the winter.  

A slab shanty was constructed because it was easier and faster to erect than a log cabin, and used less wood. Logs were cut to 
desired lengths and then wedges were used to split the log into long and very uneven boards. Once erected, the gaps between 
the slabs were filled with mud. This house stood north of the current intersection of Morgan and Thomas Roads. The 1840 road 
map of Pittsfield Township shows the house at this location.  

Two years later they constructed a log cabin west of the slab shanty. And a few years later, while living in the log cabin, they 
constructed a larger brick house southeast of the log cabin. The bricks were made in Milan and wood used in the house was cut 
by a nearby saw mill. Unfortunately, the bricks were badly made, and it was not long before they began to crumble. Efforts 
were made to reinforce the walls with logs and planks, but the house could not be saved.  

Sometime between 1875 and 1880, a new house was constructed on Stone School Road, along with a small horse barn -- a larger 
barn being added in 1892, all these structures were constructed from timber cut on the farm.   

During these years, three more children were born to Alanson Morgan and wife, including a second generation Samuel Alanson 
Morgan, who was born on 6 April 1850, and died here on 11 January 1929. He was the youngest of their seven children 
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Four Generations                              continued from page 2 

 

1850 Census Children: Franklin, Joanna, Ansel, Willaim, Francis, Clarissa and Samuel. 

2nd Generation: Samuel Alanson Morgan married Mary Rupp Morgan (1861 - 1950). This second generation Samuel Alanson 
Morgan purchased the family farm and lived there with his family and aged mother, until her death in 1890. On the Pittsfield 
Township Plat Maps of 1895 and 1915, the farm continued to be designated as owned by S.A. Morgan.  

This second generation Samuel Alanson Morgan and his wife, Mary, had at least six children (although sources vary).  One of 
these was a third generation Samuel Alanson Morgan, b. 7 November 1902, d. 17 January 1992). 

1930 Census: Anna, Frank, Mary, Emma, Gladys, Samuel A.  

3rd Generation: Samuel Alanson Morgan married Jennie Ruth Barnes Morgan (1913 - 2009). They had one son, Samuel Alan-
son Morgan, Jr. (1939-2003). Samuel Alanson Morgan was known widely as Sam Morgan. He played a prominent role in Pitts-
field Township and served as Supervisor between 1939-1959, during a period of rapid change to the northern portions of the 
township.  

4th Generation: Samuel Alanson Morgan, Jr. moved to Dexter, Michigan, sometime between 1955 and 1983.  He was an 
engineer at A.V.L.North America in Plymouth. He died in Dexter on 23 April 2003. He was 64 years old.  Surviving was a son 
Jeffrey and a daughter Gaylene and several grandchildren. None were named Samuel Alanson Morgan. 

 

 

Naming of Morgan Road 
Early roads frequently were known by the name of a prominent farmer that lived at or near an intersection. For much of the 
time between 1829 to 1835, the only occupant of the road west of Platt was Van Rensellelaer Tyler, and was then known as 
Tyler Road.  (As noted above, Sam Morgan purchased an acre of land on the southwest corner of Tylerõs farm, on which Mor-
gan constructed his home.) With the arrival of Sam Morgan at the West dead-end of the road, the road west of Platt evolved 
into Morgan Road, and that name was well established by 1840. 

In the 1830s and early 1840s, òMorgan Roadó between Platt and the eastern edge of the Township was called Carpenter Road, 
due to the home of Horace Carpenter on the northwest corner of what today are Carpenter and Morgan Roads.  (Essentially, at 
the time there were two Carpenter Roads, one that extended north-south along the current Carpenter Road and one that ex-
tended east-west -- todayõs Morgan Road.  

The name òMorgan Roadó was applied to the road west of Platt after Horace Carpenter ceased to live along Morgan Road in 
1844.  (Following his fatherõs death, Horace moved to occupy his fatherõs home site southwest of todayõs Carpenter and Pack-
ard.). 

It was not until the late 19th century-early 20th Century that roads gained formal names. In the case of òMorgan Roadó the name 
can be traced back to 1839, and can be attributed to three generations of Samuel Alanson Morganõs.  

 

Samuel Alanson Morgan Chest 

 

Saline Historical Society was given a chest by Betty Irene Comeskey, whose mother was Emma Morgan Nordman.  Emma was a 
second generation daughter of Samuel Alanson Morgan. Betty says her motherõs siblings were Frank, Samuel, Gladys and Mary.   

The chest contains papers from the 1st and 2nd generation Morganõs. The chest is now in the Pittsfield Historical Society Ar-
chives 
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Our speaker for the annual meeting will be Patti Smith a local author and life-long Michigan resident, craft beer drinker 
and enthusiast.  

October 12, 2022  6:30 p.m, òMichigan Beer A Heady Historyó by Patti Smith. Sutherland-Wilson Farmstead, 797 Textile 
Road, Ann Arbor, MI, 48108.  

Patti F.Smithõs  book Michigan Beer A Heady History traces Michiganõs rich beer history from the mid-1800s with the 
influx of new immigrants from England and Germany to turn of the century beer consolidations through Prohibition and 
post-World War II brewing trends. Along the way, readers will learn local history and meet the colorful characters who 
have made up our amazing beer history.  

Patti lives with her husband in Ann Arbor where she teaches school, tells stories, writes, and occasionally brews her own 
beer. This is her fifth traditionally published book and third with Arcadia/THP.  Books are available from the publisher. 
Please contact Mike Nieken at mnieken@arcadiapublishing.com.  Smith is a noted public speaker, and her presentation 
will delight audiences.  

Linda is a recent appointed member of the PTHS Program and Education Committee. 

Drawing is a wonderful form of expression. Pastels combine drawing with a pure pigment and painting without a brush. 
While Linda also enjoys watercolor, acrylic, graphite and pen and ink, she loves pastels the most. Linda says making art is 
just an immersion in joy. Painting en plein air is even better: to experience the temperature , breezes, sounds, sights, and 
emotions of the scene in real time on location makes a painting most personal. Seeking to portray the emotion of a loca-
tion is her goal. While Linda was born in Petoskey, MI , her family moved to Washtenaw County when she was just five. 
Saline is now her home with her husband and daughter. She loves to paint in northern Michigan as well as all across the 
state. Michigan is beautiful from north to south. Linda is drawn to cityscapes, landscapes and water and sky. Lindaõs 1970 
degree in interior design is from MSU and 2020 marked 50 years in her profession. She was self employed since 1979. 
Now, it is time to paint full time! She has studied with nationally known pro-
fessional pastel artists for nearly two decades to develop her own style and 
learn many techniques.  

Linda Klenczar is a member of the Chelsea Painters, Great Lakes Pastel Socie-
ty, Ann Arbor Area Pastelists, The Huron River Art Collaborative (formerly 
AAWA), the Michigan Water Color Society, the Great Lakes Plein Air Paint-
ers Association, The Artists Guild of Crooked Tree Arts Center, Petoskey, 
MI and the Gutman Gallery, Ann Arbor, MI. Retired professional member of 
the American Society of Interior Designers. contact her at 734 645-8839 or 
email at lindajkklenczar@gmail.com Website: lindaklenczar.com instagram: 
lindaklenczarartist  

Linda has won many awards from the Huron River Art Collaborative, The Great 
Lakes Pastel Society, The Crooked Tree Arts Center Petoskey and the Great 
Lakes Plein Air Painters, and was the Grand Prize winner in the Paint Dexter 
Plein Air Festival 2018  

mailto:mnieken@arcadiapublishing.com


Your membership is very important to the Pittsfield Historical Society. We hope you will support the Pittsfield Historical Soci-
ety by getting a membership or renewing your membership. We have been able to offer more to members with virtual and in-
person programs in 2022.  We have kept you informed of renovations on the farmstead and renovations inside the Sutherland-
Wilson house with pictures in our newsletter.  

Membership renewals are due in September. We do accept dues and donations all year. Visit our website to pay online mem-
berships and make donations: www.pittsfieldhistory.org. The Historical Society is a 501-c-3 organization.  

Individual $15.00 
Student  $ 5.00 
Family  $25.00 
Business  $75.00 

Lifetime $1000.00.  After September 30, 2022 a Lifetime membership will be $5000.00 

Please make your check payable to the Pittsfield Township Historical Society.  An envelope is enclosed in this newsletter. 

Mail to: 

Pittsfield Township Historical Society, P.O. Box 6013, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48016 

 

MEMBERSHIP 

COMMEMORATIVE BRICK PROGRAM 

 

You can be a part of the program to restore the historic property by purchasing a commemorative brick. Place your commemo-
rative brick on the farm paths where the Sutherland-Wilson family lived for six generationsñfrom the time Langford Suther-
land purchased the land in 1832 until 2000 when the property was acquired by Pittsfield Township as a recreational and educa-
tional site. 

The Farmstead is significant because of its historic association with this early pioneering family, and because it preserves both 
the appearance and structures and construction methods employed as Washtenaw County was being settled. 

The Sutherland house is one of the best surviving examples in the county of a one-and-a-half New England cottage in the Greek 
Revival mode. The combination of Doric column and square columns on the front porch is an unusual characteristic of the 
house.  

Commemorative bricks will pave the ramp to the north-facing doors of the pre-Civil War Barn (LeClair Barn) and the handi-
capped ramp on the south side of the Sutherland house. 

Personalized bricks are great gift ideas for friends and family, anniversaries or other special memories. 

Choose your brick size: 

$50 (Normally $100) 4ó x 8ó brick-- Up to 3 lines of 12 characters each.  (Spaces count as characters.) 

$250 (Normally $500) 8ó x 8ó brickñUp to 6 lines of 12 characters each.  (Spaces count as characters.) 

$500 (Normally $1000) 12ó x 12ó brickñUp to 9 lines with 18 characters each. (Spaces count  

as characters.) 

$500 (Normally $1000) Corporate logos 12ó x 12ó brick Please include camera ready logo. 

You can order your commemorative half-price brick by contacting Al Paas, (313)702-6247; email 
awpccp@comcast.net or download the order form from the Pittsfield Township Historical Society web site 
(www.pittsfieldhistory.org) and mail to P.O. Box 6013, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106 with your contribution. 
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